

SCOPA: draft letter and status table

From: "Ue, Allison (TBS)" <allison.ue@ontario.ca>
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS)" <vivienne.skoberne@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 13 Feb 2018 18:29:23 -0500
Attachments: Response to Clerk_SCOPA_2018-Feb-13 - final.doc (186.88 kB); Status Table_Ch 2 of AG AR_SCOPA_20180213 - final.docx (46.48 kB)

Hi Boafoa

Attached is the draft response letter and status table. Please treat this as draft as DM Angus is reviewing this. I'm sharing this in advance since we are sending this to the Clerk tomorrow. Energy and MOF have also reviewed the content. The status table reflects the SoC's comments in recommendations 1, 4, 7 and 10.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks
Allison

Allison Ue
Manager, Deputy Minister's Office
Treasury Board Secretariat
Office: 416-326-6286 | Cell: 437-997-1200
allison.ue@ontario.ca